THE CYCLE.



The Nebraska Club was founded in 1906 for the purpose of promoting good fellowship among the students of the Institute who hail from the "corn-husker's" state. It was through the earnest efforts of the twenty charter members, with C. M. Lindsay, of Omaha, as president, and the good will and support of the Executive Council that the present room in Chapin Hall was obtained for the home of the Club.

The Society is certainly progressing, and a gold pin of an attractive and appropriate design was adopted last year. A reunion is planned for the near future for all Alumni members, this to be held at Omaha. It is to be desired that this function will develop into an annual affair.



KIENE

FURAY

GRIFFITH

STANLEY

BOHN

ZACK